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FE Sent For:

<END>



Gallagher, Michael

“From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 12:56 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: Budget Amendment

Attachments: CB%2015-17%20Minutes%203-24-15.pdf

Mike: Is this one yours?

Robin

From: Ford-Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 12:55 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Budget Amendment

Robin,

Can you please draft a budget amendment to provide $21,344,000 in bonding for the Fort McCoy New National Guard
Challenge Academy? I'm not sure if this request goes to you or Mike Gallagher.

Jessica Ford Kelly
Office of Senator Julie Lassa

State Capitol, Room 126 South

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W[ 53708

1-800-925-7491 tolifree
608-266-3123 local

608-282-3564 fax
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State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE LRBb0663/

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO SENATE BILL 21

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

J 1. Page 1463, line 18: after that line insert:

/
/’/ c. National Guard Challenge Academy

)
— Fort McCoy 21,344,000 P >

(END)



Ford-Kelly, Jessica

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Ford-Keily, Jessica

Subject: FW: LRB 15b0663 Topic: Provide $21,344,000 in bonding for Fort McCoy New National
Guard Challenge Academy.

Attachments: LRB b0663_1.pdf

Jessica:

I neglected to change the agency totals on this one. If you send the jacket back to me, I can redraft to a
/2.

Thanké.
Mike

Michael P. Gallagher

Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: LRB 15b0663 Topic: Provide $21,344,000 in bonding for Fort McCoy New National Guard Challenge Academy.

Draft Requester: Sen. Julie Lassa

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.



State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
/ 9 1. Page 1463, line 18: after that line insert:
3 “c. National Guard Challenge Academy
L4 — Fort McCoy 21,344,000”.
5 (END)
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2015-2016 DRAFTING INSERT LRBb0663/1
FROM THE MPG-...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT A
3)

1. Page 1463, line 16:[ after that line insert:

“lm. Projects financed by general fund supported

borrowing:

a. National Guard Challenge Academy —

i
$ 21,344,000 ®

2. Page 1464, line 3: after that hne 1nsert
A
General fund supported borrowing 21,344,000,

3. Page 1464, line 6: delete “8,771,000” and substitute “30,115,000”.

4. Page 1476, line 13: delete “101,208,000” and substitute “122,552,000”.

5. Page 1477, line 7: delete “ 70,072,000” and substltutei@ua 52 OOE}”

END INSERT A 2
4 k&&*@
LT 72')

et i
—

\Q‘?%ﬁc%;/\7z%j006/>
x\\\ -



